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BY HAND 
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United States District Judge 
United States Courthouse 
500 Pearl Street, Room 1650 
New York, NY 10007 

Re:  United States v, Pokerstars, et aI., 
11 Civ. 2564 (LBS) 

Dear Judge Sand: 
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Yesterday, the Government filed its reply memorandum in support of its motion to strike the 
claim ofRobb Evans. The reply memorandum is 11 pages in length. The Government understands 
the Court's Individual Rules of Practice state that reply briefs should be no longer than 10 pages. 
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The Government respectfully writes to request leave to have filed a reply brief of 11 pages. 
The Government as conferred with counsel for Robb Evans and he consents to this application. 

Respectfully submitted, 

PREET BHARARA 

By: 

Jason H. Cowley 
Assistant United States Attorney 
(212) 637-106012193/2479 

cc: counsel for Robb Evans (by email) 
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The Honorable Leonard B. Sand  
United States District Judge  
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